



Prof. Basri Erdem
Işık University
Faculty of Fine Arts / Visual
Communication Design
Department

basri.erdem@gs.isikun.edu.tr
[http:// www.basrierdem.com](http://www.basrierdem.com)

He was born in Luleburgaz in 1948. After working 1 year in a primary school. He started education in the Department of Painting in Istanbul Education Institute in 1967. He worked at Urfa Teacher School between 1970 and 1974. He won Ministry National Education exam and was appointed to the Graphic Branch of the Department of Painting in Istanbul Education Institute in 1974. He was appointed to the Department of Painting in Ataturk Teacher School between 1980 and 1982 and he received his post graduate degree in Marmara University, Fine Arts Department of Istanbul Education Faculty in 1986. In the same year, he joined The First Asia – Europe Art Biennale.

He became an assistant professor in 1987, and became a professor in 1997. He opened 25 solo and more than 100 group exhibitions. In addition, he joined Austria - Graz, Greece - Drama, Cyprus, Moldavia – Chisinev, France- Paris and other activities abroad. He has given work-shops on lithography and etching techniques with his print works collection belonging to different international artists in 12 universities since 2000. In addition, he took part in the establishment of Trakya University, the Museum of Contemporary Art in Edirne and became a juror member in competitions. His art works have been exhibited in many museums as well as private exhibitions at home and abroad.

He is currently working in the Visual Communication Design Department at the Faculty of Fine Arts in Işık University.

Some of His Works



Basri Erdem, Untitled, Oil on Canvas, 40x60 cm. 2009



Basri Erdem, Untitled, Oil on Canvas, 50x70 cm. 2009

Prof. Basri Erdem
Işık University
Faculty of Fine Arts / Graphic Arts and Graphic Design Dept.

EDUCATION

Education Period	Degree	University	Area of Education
1970	Bachelor	Istanbul Teaching Institute	The Department of Art Teaching
1984	Graduate	Marmara University	The Department of Art Teaching
1985	Doctorate	Marmara University	The Department of Art Teaching

ACADEMIC AND PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

PERIOD OF DUTY	TITLE	UNIVERSITY	DEPARTMENT
2007 - 2011	Professor	Isık Unv. Fine Arts Faculty	Graphics
1998 - 2007	Professor	Marmara Unv. Atatürk Education Faculty	Graphics
1990 -1998	Associate Prof	Marmara Unv. Ataturk Education Faculty	Graphics
1987 - 1990	Assistant Prof	Marmara Unv. Ataturk Education Faculty	Graphics
1982 - 1987	Lecturer	Marmara Unv. Ataturk Education Faculty	Graphics

MAIN DUTIES AND DATES

DATE	INSTITUTION /ORGANISATION	DUTY
2009/2011-	Isık University	Scholarship Commission Member
2008/2009/2011	Isık University Fine Arts Faculty	Membership of the Faculty Board
1995/1997	Marmara Unv Ataturk Education Fac.	Membership of the Faculty Board

MAJOR : Graphic Design/ Printmaking Art

EDITORIAL NATIONAL PEER-REVIEWED JOURNALS

1. Ataturk University Fine Arts Faculty Magazine, Erzurum
2. Trakya University Institute of Social Sciences Magazine, Edirne

MEMBERSHIP IN SCIENTIFIC ORGANIZATION

1. SASAV (Artists and ve Art Lovers Foundation)
2. UNESCO-AIAP-UPSD International Plastic Arts Association

AWARD

1. Municipality of the Princes' Islands Paintings Competition (Success Award) (1985)

CONDUCTED MASTER AND DOCTORATE THESIS :

Master Thesis

1. **2006-** Fidan Gunes, The Importance of Exlibris in Graphic Arts in Higher Education
2. **2005-** Melek Abut, Primary school(7-8 years) children researching the effect of painting skills to create stories
3. **2003-** Perihan Yuksel, Contribution to Art Education of Marmara University Faculty of Ataturk Education Department of Art Teaching
4. **2002-** Zehra Cukacı, National Bank Emblem and Logotype Designs
5. **2002-** Besir Guvener, Graphic Design on the internet
6. **2002-** Gulcan Basar Akkaya, AR Magazine
7. **2001-**Serpil Topcu, Illustration and Children Books

8. **1999-** Gulay Yazıcı, Istanbul Printed Scarves
9. **1999-** Sibel Demirel, the Implementation of Printmaking in Primary School and Problems encountered in Printmaking Techniques
10. **1998-** H. Mujde Ayan, Lithography from beginning

2- Doctorate Thesis

1. **2007-** H. Mujde Ayan, Analysing the views of the professional artist related to the current state of the printing art in sociological respect

PARTICIPATION TO NATIONAL SCIENTIFIC MEETINGS

1. **2005-** From Melita to Battalgazi 1st Art Symposium, "The place of Turkish Art in World Art " Giving presentation and Participating in the exhibition
2. **2002-** Giving Conference about Turkish Printing Art in Military High School
3. **2003-** Giving Conference on Ekslibris Art and opening exhibition at the Faculty and Fine Arts in Cumhuriyet Ed. University & Giving lithography Work-shop, Sivas.
3. **2005-** Conference held at the Faculty of Fine Arts in Malatya Inonu University and Opening Printing Collection Exhibition
4. **2005-** Opening Printing Collection Exhibition in Elazığ Firat University Art Gallery
5. **2004-** Giving lithography Work-shop and Participating in Group Exhibition at the Faculty of Fine Arts in Mersin University
6. **2004-** Giving lithography Work-shop in Konya Selcuk University Education Faculty And Printing Collection Exhibition
7. **2003-** Kocaeli University Printing Collection Exhibition
8. **2002-** Giving lithography Work-shop in Bolu Izzet Baysal University Education Faculty and Participating in Printing Collection Exhibition
9. **2001-** Marmara University Ataturk Education Faculty, Ataturk Art Gallery Printing Collection Exhibition
10. **2001-** Trakya University Art Gallery Printing Collection Exhibition
11. **2001-** Canakkale 18 March University Art Gallery Printing Collection Exhibition

NATIONAL SOLO EXHIBITION

1. **2011/12-** Isık University, Gallery Isık, Istanbul
2. **2011-** Bilkent University Art Gallery
3. **2010-** Balıkesir University Fine Arts Gallery
4. **2009-** Eskisehir Art Gallery
5. **2008-** Vakıf Art Gallery, Istanbul
6. **2007-** Antalya Art Gallery
7. **2006-** Caddebostan Art Gallery, Istanbul
8. **2005-** 7th Art Gallery, Istanbul
9. **2004-** TUYAP Art Fair
10. **2003-** Kaynak Art Gallery, Istanbul
11. **2002-** Art Hall Art Gallery, Istanbul
12. **2001-** Miknatis Art Gallery, Ankara
13. **2000-** Bolu İzzet Baysal University Art Gallery
14. **1999-** Miknatis Art Gallery, Ankara
15. **1998-** Umit Camas Art Gallery, Istanbul
16. **1997-** Municipality of Maltepe Art Gallery, Istanbul
17. **1996-** Goztepe Art House, Istanbul
18. **1994,** Paket Art Gallery, Eskisehir
19. **1994-** Art Media, Ankara
20. **1993-** Mersin Art Gallery
21. **1993-** Municipality of Bandırma Art Gallery, Bandırma
22. **1992-** Sakarya Art House, Adapazarı
23. **1991-** Umit Camas Art Gallery, Istanbul
24. **1990-** Ahmet Simsek Art Gallery, Istanbul
25. **1984-** Is Art Gallery, Erenkoy, Istanbul
26. **1983-** Taksim Art Gallery, Istanbul
27. **1982-** Leonardo Art Gallery, Ankara
28. **1980-** Taksim Art Gallery, Istanbul

GROUP EXHIBITION

International Group Exhibition

1. **2010-** International Babil Art Symposium, Baghdad -IRAQ
2. **2000-** 1st Art Symposium Exhibition, Drama-GREECE

3. **1997**- Turkish Republic of Northern Cyprus State Gallery, NICOSIA
4. **1997**- 1st Art Symposium Exhibition, Comrat-MOLDOVA

7. 7. 2. b. National Group Exhibition

1. **1968**- Competition Among Young Turkish Painters , Turkish-German Culture Center, Istanbul
2. **1969**- State Printing and Sculpture Exhibition, Ankara
3. **1969**- Ataturk Culture Center (Opening Exhibition of Culture Palace), Istanbul
4. **1971**- State Printing and Sculpture Exhibition, Ankara
5. **1973**- 50th Exhibition of The Republic, Ankara
6. **1974**- State Printing and Sculpture Exhibition, Ankara
7. **1975**- Ertem Art Center, Istanbul
8. **1976**- Group Exhibition, Istanbul
9. **1977**- State Printing and Sculpture Exhibition, Ankara
10. **1978**- Municipality of Kartal Art Festival Exhibition, Istanbul
11. **1979**- Bursa State Fine Arts Gallery
12. **1979**- Taksim Art Gallery, Istanbul
13. **1981**- Group Exhibition, Istanbul
14. **1983**- DYO Exhibition, Izmir
15. **1985**- State Printing and Sculpture Exhibition The lithography work entitled "Dog" purchased by the Ministry of Culture
16. **1985**- Printing - Sculpture Museum, Izmir
17. **1985**- Municipality of the Princes' Islands,Istanbul
18. **1986**- Asia-Europe Art Biennial Exhibition, Ankara
19. **1986**, Municipality of the Princes' Islands, Competition Exhibition (Success Award)
20. **1987**- Muhurdar Art Gallery, Istanbul
21. **1987**- Nur-Art Art Galery, Istanbul
22. 1987- Academic Staff Exhibition, 24th November Teachers Day, Istanbul
23. **1987**- Printing Exhibition, Science-Art Gallery, Istanbul
24. **1987**- ESBANK Exhibition, Eskisehir
25. **1988**- Municipality of Kartal Art Festival Exhibition, Istanbul
26. **1989**- Printing Exhibition, Masal Art House, Istanbul

27. **1989**- Municipality of Umraniye, Istanbul
28. **1989**- Gorbon Art Gallery, Istanbul
29. **1989**- "Ogretim Uyeleri" Exhibition Ataturk Art Gallery, Istanbul
30. **1989**- Sakarya Art House, Adapazari
31. **1989**- Dadyadost Art Gallery, Datca-Mugla
32. **1990**- Academic Staff Exhibition (Austria, Vienna, Salzburg, Graz)
33. **1990**- Galleries 90 Exhibition, (Kadikoy Culture Art Center, Istanbul)
34. **1990**- Istanbul University
35. **1994**- Printing Exhibition (with Moldovian artists) Sakarya Art House, Adapazari
36. **1994**- State Printing and Sculpture Exhibition, Ankara
37. **1995**- Bosna-Hersek Exhibition, Istanbul
38. **1996**- Academic Staff Exhibition, Istanbul
39. **1996**- Municipality of Catalca
40. **1996**- Ahmet Simsek Art Center, Istanbul
41. **1996**- Caddebostan Culture Center, Istanbul

7. 8. a. Other Individual Activities Abroad :

1. 2005- Anatolia Art Center, Exhibition Organisation and Conference, Paris
2. 2004- International Greece Art Symposium (Participation and Exhibition)
3. 1997- Marmara University Ataturk Education Faculty Academic Staff Moldova-Kisinev Exhibition
4. 1996- Marmara University Ataturk Education Faculty Academic Staff Austrian Exhibition (Bregenz)

7. 9. b. Participation In National Publications:

1. **1985**- "Sanat Çevresi" Magazine
2. **1996**- Who's Who Encyclopedia of Art
3. **1999**- Turkish Plastic Artists Encyclopedic Dictionary

8. Projects

8.1. Establishment and Development of Lithography Atalier in Universities

11.1. JURIES

11. 1. a. International Competition Juries

11. 1. b. National Competition

1. **1978**- Municipality of Kartal Emblem Competition
2. **1988**- Municipality of Umraniye Emblem Competition
3. **1988**- Municipality of Umraniye Painting Competition
4. **1988**- Municipality of Umraniye Painting Competition
5. **1998**- Malatya Inonu University Painting Competition
6. **1999**- State Printing and Sculpture Exhibition
7. **2000**- The Constitution of the Republic of Turkey Painting Competition
8. **2004**- Trakya University Establishment of Contemporary Arts Museum

11. 1. c. Juries for Master Thesis

Esra Gerek, Nuray Topcu, Feraye Bakan, Sevgi Edis, Gulgun Engin, Melek Yilmaz, Emine Karabacakoglu, Oya Bilginoglu, Oya Abaci, Nurdan Sen, Yasemin Colak, Yazgul Ozel, Tulin Demir, Gulriz Firat, Feryal Taneri, Fusun Dogan, Nilgun Sener, Gultekin Erdal, Tangul Yalcin, Gulden Kahraman, Hatice Cırak, Selcuk Candas, Buket Civelek, Beyhan Yesilyurt, Ferahnur Erdogan, Deniz Bayav, Bahar Coskun, Kader Akcay, Neriman Olmez Oksuzoglu, Nurten Arikan, Aziz Erkan, Arzu Zinler, Bilgihan Bolukbasi, Gulseren Ildes, Eylem Ozgul Serbezler, Enver Yolcu

12. 1. d. Juries for Aptitude Test

1. **1983-2007**- Marmara University Ataturk Education Faculty
2. **1998**-Trakya University Education Faculty
3. **1998**- Canakkale 18 Mart University Education Faculty
4. **1999**- Sivas Cumhuriyet University Education Faculty
5. **1999**- Malatya Inonu University Education Faculty
6. **1999**- Mugla University Education Faculty
7. **2008-2011**- Van 100. Yil University Education Faculty
8. **2007-2011**- Isik University Fine Arts Faculty

13. 2. Selected Collection

1. Trakya University Contemporary Arts Museum – EDİRNE
2. Hacettepe University Art Museum – ANKARA

3. Anadolu University Museum of Modern Arts Museum – ESKISEHIR
Atatürk University Contemporary Arts Museum, ERZURUM
4. Gagauzya Ministry of Culture Museum, Komrat-MOLDAVA
5. Schwabach-Nurnberg City Museum, GERMANY
6. Ministry of Culture Museum, Bagdat-IRAQ
7. Drama City Museum, GREECE